



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Academic Conferences Ltd	
Air and Waste Management Association (A&WMA)	
American Chemical Society (ACS)	
American Forage and Grassland Council (AFGC)	
American Marketing Association (AMA)	
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	
ASM International	
Association for Information Systems (AIS)	3
Atlantis Press	
Austrian Society for Metallurgy and Materials (ASMET)	
CIbSE - IberoAmerican Conference on Software Engineering Steering Committee	8
EDP Sciences	9
Electrochemical Society (ECS)	11
Elsevier Procedia	
Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline	13
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	13
European Council for Modelling and Simulation (ECMS)	
Global Automotive Management Council (GAMC)	13
Highway Geology Symposium (HGS)	14
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	14
International Foundation for Autonomous Agents & Multiagent Systems(IFAAMAS)	29
International Foundation for Telemetering (IFT)	29
International Precious Metals Institute (IPMI)	29
International School of Hydrocarbon Measurement (ISHM)	22
International Society for the Systems Sciences (ISSS)	29
iSTAR Workshop 2021	29
LTH Profile Area: Circular Building Sector	29
North Central Weed Science Society (NCWSS)	30
Offshore Technology Conference (OTC)	30
Rezekne Higher Education Institute - Rezeknes Augstskola	30
SAMPE	30
SAMPE Europe	30
Schloss Dagstuhl	30
Serbian Astronomical Society (SAS)	31
Societe Française d'Acoustique	31
Society for Biomaterials	31
Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T)	31
Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM)	33
Society of Allied Weight Engineers (SAWE)	33
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	33
SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics	33
Structural Stability Research Council (SSRC)	41
TAPPI Press	41
Technion Israel Institute of Technology	41
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	42
TWI Ltd (TWI)	45
VDE Verlag Gmbh	45
Vertical Flight Society (VFS)	45
World Dood Association (AIDCD/DIADC)	15

Academic Conferences Ltd:

RESEARCH METHODOLOGY FOR BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT STUDIES. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 24TH 2025. (ECRM 2025)

Held 19-20 June 2025, Londonderry, Northern Ireland.
Softcover 200(approx) pages 9798331322960 Moffett, S. and Reid, A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$115.00

SOCIAL MEDIA. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 12TH 2025. (ECSM 2025)

Held 22-23 May 2025, Porto, Portugal. Softcover 444(approx) pages 9798331322953 Pinto, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

Air and Waste Management Association (A&WMA):

ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE. 2024. POLICY, PRACTICE, AND PROGRESS

Held 4-5 December 2024, Rosemont, Illinois, USA. Softcover 376 pages 9798331317256 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$145.00

FREIGHT AND ENVIRONMENT: PORTS OF ENTRY. 2024.

Held 30 September - 1 October 2024, Corpus Christi, Texas, USA. Softcover 280 pages 9798331317263 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$125.00

GUIDELINES ON AIR QUALITY MODELS. 2024. A NEW CHAPTER

Held 13-15 November 2024, Raleigh, North Carolina, USA. Softcover 421 pages 9798331317270 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$145.00

THERMAL TREATMENT TECHNOLOGIES AND HAZARDOUS WASTE COMBUSTORS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 41ST 2025. (IT3 2025)

Held 26-27 February 2025, Tulsa, Oklahoma, USA. Softcover 218 pages 9798331317287 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$125.00

WASTE INFORMATION EXCHANGE CONFERENCE. 2024.

Held 19-20 November 2024, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 136 pages 9798331317294 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$125.00

American Chemical Society (ACS):

DEEP EUTECTIC SOLVENTS.

ACS Symposium Series 1504
Softcover 436 pages 9798331322946 Thakur, R. C. and Singh, L. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$175.00

American Forage and Grassland Council (AFGC):

AMERICAN FORAGE AND GRASSLAND COUNCIL. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (AFGC 2025)

Held 12-15 January 2025, Kissimmee, Florida, USA. Softcover 104 pages 9798331313371 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$95.00

American Marketing Association (AMA):

ACADEMIC CONFERENCE. AMA WINTER. 2025. (2 PARTS) MARKETING IN SERVICE OF NATURE AND HUMANITY

AMA Educators Proceedings Volume 36

Held 10 February 2025, Online and 14-16 February 2025, Phoenix, Arizona, USA.

Softcover 1,178 pages 9798331315429

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$155.00

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

AIRFIELD AND HIGHWAY PAVEMENTS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2025. DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, CONDITION EVALUATION, AND MANAGEMENT OF PAVEMENTS

Held 8-11 June 2025, Glendale, Arizona, USA. Selected Papers from the International Airfield and Highway Pavements Conference 2025.

Softcover 858 pages 9798331321840 Ozer, H. and Watkins, Q.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

AIRFIELD AND HIGHWAY PAVEMENTS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2025. INNOVATION AND SUSTAINABILITY IN HIGHWAY AND AIRFIELD PAVEMENTS TECHNOLOGY

Held 8-11 June 2025, Glendale, Arizona, USA. Selected Papers from the International Airfield and Highway Pavements Conference 2025.

Softcover 291 pages 9798331321857 Ozer, H. and Watkins, Q.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

AIRFIELD AND HIGHWAY PAVEMENTS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2025. TESTING AND CHARACTERIZATION OF PAVEMENT MATERIALS

Held 8-11 June 2025, Glendale, Arizona, USA. Selected Papers from the International Airfield and Highway Pavements Conference 2025.

Softcover 250 pages 9798331321864 Ozer, H. and Watkins, Q.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (2 VOLS) TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND OPERATIONS

Held 8-11 June 2025, Glendale, Arizona, USA. Selected Papers from the International Conference on Transportation and Development 2025.

Softcover 1,047 pages 9798331321871 Wei, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$196.00

TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES

Held 8-11 June 2025, Glendale, Arizona, USA. Selected Papers from the International Conference on Transportation and Development 2025.

Softcover 820 pages 9798331321888 Wei, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. IMECE2024, VOLUME 1: ACOUSTICS, VIBRATION, AND PHONONICS; ADVANCED DESIGN AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES Held 17-21 November 2024, Portland, Oregon, USA. VOLUME 1: ACOUSTICS, VIBRATION, AND PHONONICS;

ADVANCED DESIGN AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES.

Softcover 523 pages 9780791888599

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$200.00

ASM International:

QUENCHING AND CONTROL OF DISTORTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2025. (QDE 2025)

Held 6-7 May 2025, Vancouver, Canada. Softcover 214(approx) pages 9798331321741 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

Association for Information Systems (AIS):

INFORMATION SYSTEMS EDUCATION AND RESEARCH. AIS SIGED INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICISER 2024)

Held 14-15 December 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 90(approx) pages 9798331321673 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 45TH 2024. (ICIS 2024) (9 VOLS) DIGITAL PLATFORMS FOR EMERGING SOCIETIES

Held 15-18 December 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 7,200 pages 9798331321680 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$715.00

Atlantis Press:

ADVANCED RESEARCH IN ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (ICARECS-2025)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 38
Held 26-27 February 2025, Chennai, India and Online.
Softcover 942(approx) pages 9798331322847 Edward, S. and Krishnan, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$370.00

ADVANCEMENTS IN COMPUTING TECHNOLOGIES AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (COMPUTATIA-2025)

Advances in Intelligent Systems Research Volume 189
Held 21-22 February 2025, Jaipur, India and Online.
Softcover 516 pages 9798331318949 Vyas, N. and Sharma, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$265.00

ADVANCES AND APPLICATIONS IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (ICAAI 2025) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Intelligent Systems Research Volume 194
Held 27-28 February 2025, Raipur, India and Online.
Softcover 1,349(approx) pages 9798331322274 Swarnkar, S. K. and Rathore, Y. K. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$475.00

ADVANCES IN ENERGY RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICAESEE 2023)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 29
Held 29-31 December 2023, Sanya, China and Online.
Softcover 873 pages 9781713897590 Abomohra, A. E.-F. and Su, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$370.00

AGRICULTURE AND RESOURCE ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (ICARE 2025)

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 46
Held 17-19 January 2025, Harbin, China and Online.
Softcover 232(approx) pages 9798331321253 Li, X. and Orooji, Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$210.00

APPLIED ECONOMICS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICAESS 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 312

Held 1-2 November 2024, Batam, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 579 pages 9798331311384 Rahman, F. A. and Dinuka, V. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

APPLIED ECONOMICS, MANAGEMENT SCIENCE AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2025. (AEMSS 2025)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 334

Held 28-30 March 2025, Kunming, China and Online.

Softcover 468(approx) pages 9798331321802 Batista, P. and Hu, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

APPLIED SCIENCES, MATHEMATICS, AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICASMI 2024)

Advances in Physics Research Volume 13

Held 14-15 October 2024, Bandar Lampung, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 310(approx) pages 9798331321314 Hadi, S. and Lumbanraja, F. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, INTERNET AND DIGITAL ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICAID 2024)

Atlantis Highlights in Intelligent Systems Volume 11

Held 19-21 April 2024, Bangkok, Thailand and Online. Softcover 594 pages 9798331303310 Haldorai, A. and Singh, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

BIG DATA AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICBDSS 2024)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 116

Held 16-18 August 2024, Shanghai, China and Online.

Softcover 458 pages 9798331308971 Draman Mud, A.K. and Mohd Zahid, M.S.B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

BIGDATA BLOCKCHAIN AND ECONOMY MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2025. (ICBBEM 2025)

Advances in Intelligent Systems Research Volume 195

Held 14-16 March 2025, Wuhan, China and Online. Held online.

Softcover 558(approx) pages 9798331321321 Lee, G. M. and Wang, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

CIVIL ARCHITECTURE, HYDROPOWER AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (CAHEM 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 256

Held 27-29 September 2024, Kunming, China and Online.

Softcover 511 pages 9798331313531 Qiu, Y. and Feng, W. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

CIVIL ENGINEERING, ENVIRONMENT RESOURCES AND ENERGY MATERIALS. 6TH 2024. (CCESEM 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 253

Held 18-20 October 2024, Guangzhou, China and Online.

Softcover 553 pages 9798331311223 Bilgin, H. and Chen, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

DEEP LEARNING ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICDLAIR 2024)

Advances in Intelligent Systems Research Volume 193

Held 16-17 December 2024, Mangalore, India and Online.

Softcover 354(approx) pages 9798331323004 Ahlawat, P. and Verma, V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

DIGITAL ECONOMY AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (CDEMS 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 292

Held 26-28 April 2024, Wuhan, China and Online.

Softcover 603 pages 9798331303259 Liao, J. and Li, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

DIGITAL ECONOMY AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2025. (CDEMS 2025)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 336

Held 18-20 April 2025, Kunming, China and Online.

Softcover 788(approx) pages 9798331322823 Zang, W. and Xia, C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

ECONOMIC MANAGEMENT AND BIG DATA APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICEMBDA 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 313

Held 25-27 October 2024, Tianjin, China and Online.

Softcover 602 pages 9798331311391 Zhang, K. and Luo, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

ECONOMIC MANAGEMENT AND CULTURAL INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICEMCI 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 316

Held 1-3 November 2024, Chengdu, China and Online.

Softcover 654 pages 9798331313203 Luo, H. and Yao, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS. INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (IRCEB 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 329

Held 9 October 2024, Malang, Indonesia. Held online.

Softcover 280(approx) pages 9798331321338 Kurniawan, D. T. and Rusmana, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

ECONOMICS AND PUBLIC POLICY. IBA IEA CONFERENCE. 2024. (ECOFLUENCE 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 335

Held 5-7 December 2024, Bangalore, India and Online.

Softcover 480(approx) pages 9798331322816 Sharmam, S. and Kulkarni, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES AND SUSTAINABLE BUSINESS PRACTICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICETSBP 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 296

Held 28-29 June 2024, Mohali, India and Online.

Softcover 669 pages 9798331307721 Pathak, N. and Gupta, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2025. (EMIS 2025)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 121

Held 14-16 March 2025, Beijing, China and Online.

Softcover 336(approx) pages 9798331321277 Ghadiri, S. M. and Ravana, S. D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT AND SAFETY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (EMSE 2025)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 267

Held 21 March 2025, Nanjing, China. Held online.

Softcover 610(approx) pages 9798331322991 Yuen, K.-V. and Xiang, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

ENTERPRISE MANAGEMENT AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICEMED 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 295

Held 24-26 May 2024, Jinan, China and Online.

Softcover 619 pages 9798331303266 Cheng, H. and Qalati, S. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

FINANCE, TRADE AND BUSINESS MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (FTBM 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 304

Held 23-25 August 2024, Hangzhou, China and Online.

Softcover 441 pages 9798331307738 Bhunia, A. and Gong, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

GLOBAL INNOVATION AND TRENDS IN ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (INCOGITE 2024) (2 PARTS) ACCELERATING REGIONAL ECONOMIC GROWTH THROUGH COLLABORATIVE NETWORKS

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 302

Held 19-20 June 2024, Bali, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 1,006 pages 9798331310622 Musa, S. and Nasution, E. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$474.00

GREEN BUILDING, CIVIL ENGINEERING AND SMART CITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (GBCESC 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 264

Held 22-25 July 2024, Kunming, China and Online.

Softcover 938(approx) pages 9798331321307 Guo, W. and Qian, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$370.00

HEALTH AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. WORLD CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (WCHSS 2024) CONNECTING PEOPLE IN HEALTH AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 86

Held 23-24 October 2024, Jakarta, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 212(approx) pages 9798331322830 Suraya, A. and Jenie, R. P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

HYDRAULIC, CIVIL AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (HCCE 2024)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 37

Held 13-15 December 2024, Guangzhou, China and Online.

Softcover 836(approx) pages 9798331322083 Nie, W. and Zhang, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$370.00

INFORMATIZATION IN EDUCATION, MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2025. (IEDM 2025)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 330

Held 14-16 February 2025, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia and Online.

Softcover 486(approx) pages 9798331321284 Zhang, M. and Nee, A. Y. H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP IN COMPUTING, ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (INVENT 2024)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 117

Held 20-22 August 2024, Shah Alam, Malaysia. Held Online.

Softcover 643 pages 9798331309688 Abdullah, N. A. S. and Hoon, T. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

KEY ENABLING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (KEYTECH 2024)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 35

Held 1-2 September 2024, Dublin, Ireland.

Softcover 348 pages 9798331311254 Ul Ahad, I.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

MARCHING BEYOND THE LIBRARIES: LEADERSHIP, CREATIVITY, AND INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICMBL 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 326

Held 20-21 December 2024, Bhubaneswar, India.

Softcover 266(approx) pages 9798331322281 Rautaray, B. and Swain, D. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

MARITIME DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICMAD 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 255

Held 9-10 October 2024, Makassar, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 397 pages 9798331311421 Mahmud, R. and Rahimuddin, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

MATERIALS, ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT AND MANUFACTURING SCIENCES AND COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND SMART COMMUNICATION. 2024. (MEEMS-CISC-2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 269

Held 20-21 December 2024, Udupi, India and Online.

Softcover 244(approx) pages 9798331322076 Bhat, N. and Ravindra, H. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND INTELLIGENT SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2025. (PMIS 2025)

Atlantis Highlights in Intelligent Systems Volume 13

Held 21-23 March 2025, Hangzhou, China and Online.

Softcover 284(approx) pages 9798331321345 Wahab, H. A. and Hu, X. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

RECENT ADVANCEMENTS AND MODERNISATIONS IN SUSTAINABLE INTELLIGENT TECHNOLOGIES APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (RAMSITA 2025) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Intelligent Systems Research Volume 192

Held 7-8 February 2025, Indore, India and Online.

Softcover 1,212(approx) pages 9798331321352 Bhalerao, S. and Gupta, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$475.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICST 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 268

Held 23-24 October 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 668(approx) pages 9798331323028 Muflikhun, M. A. and Matijosius, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICOSIET 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 265

Held 24-25 October 2024, Palu, Indonesia and Online. Held online.

Softcover 444(approx) pages 9798331323011 Oshikawa, H. and Yadav, V. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

SMART SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCE. 2025. (SSD 2025)

Atlantis Highlights in Sustainable Development Volume 2

Held 6-7 March 2025, Auckland, New Zealand and Online.

Softcover 226(approx) pages 9798331323042 Singh, S. and Dowdeswell, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

SOCIAL SCIENCES AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2025. (ICSSED

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 332

Held 28 February - 2 March 2025, Shanghai, China and Online.

Softcover 920(approx) pages 9798331321291 Sun, H. and Luo, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$370.00

SUSTAINABILITY INNOVATION IN COMPUTING AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSICE 2024) (3 PARTS)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 120

Held 30-31 December 2024, Chennai, India and Online.

Softcover 2,062(approx) pages 9798331321260 Kannadhasan, S. and Sivakumar, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$504.00

TROPICAL STUDIES AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICTROPS 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 263

Held 2 October 2024, Samarinda, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 544(approx) pages 9798331321819 Nugroho, S. and Jundillah, M. L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

URBAN CONSTRUCTION AND MANAGEMENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICUCME 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 242

Held 19-21 July 2024, Xi'an China and Online.

Softcover 517 pages 9798331303747 Ahmad, Z. and Ghadiri, S. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

URBAN PLANNING AND DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2025. (UPD 2025)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 270

Held 25-27 April 2025, Nanjing, China and Online.

Softcover 238(approx) pages 9798331323059 Li, C. and Chatterjee, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

Austrian Society for Metallurgy and Materials (ASMET):

OXYGEN STEELMAKING CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 10TH 2025. (AND 7TH CONFERENCE ON CLEAN TECHNOLOGIES IN THE STEEL INDUSTRY, EOSC-CTSI 2025)

Held 20-22 May 2025, Vienna, Austria.

Softcover 350 pages 9798331322434

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$275.00

ClbSE - IberoAmerican Conference on Software Engineering Steering Committee:

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. CONFERENCIA IBEROAMERICANA. 28TH 2025. (CIbSE 2025)

Held 12-16 May 2025, Ciudad Real, Spain.

Softcover 438(approx) pages 9798331322298

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

EDP Sciences:

AGRICULTURAL AND SUSTAINABILITY IN BLUE ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (ICASBE 2025)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 180 (2025)

Held 12 February 2025, Baubau City, Indonesia.

Softcover 298(approx) pages 9798331322106 Zaki, A. and Ashfaq, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

BLUE ECONOMY AND TECHNO-SOCIO ENVIRONMENTAL INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (INFLECTION 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 176 (2025)

Held 23-25 October 2024, Bogor, Indonesia.

Softcover 400(approx) pages 9798331320997 Ferse, S. and Santoso, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

CAPTURE GAMMA-RAY SPECTROSCOPY AND RELATED TOPICS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 17TH 2023. (CGS17)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 329 (2025)

Held 17-21 July 2023, Grenoble, France.

Softcover 212(approx) pages 9798331322793 Jentschel, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

CHEMICAL, ENERGY SCIENCE AND ENVIRONMENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2025. (CESEE 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 635 (2025)

Held 28-31 May 2025, Leuven, Belgium.

Softcover 90(approx) pages 9798331322229 Baeyens, J. and Foo, K. Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

CLEAN ENERGY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 3RD 2025. (FCEE2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 634 (2025)

Held 25-27 April 2025, Jeju Island, South Korea

Softcover 192(approx) pages 9798331322243 Gabbar, H. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

CONCRETE REPAIR, DURABILITY AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2025. (CONCRETE SOLUTIONS 2025)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 409 (2025)

Held 16-18 June 2025, Lisbon, Portugal.

Softcover 718(approx) pages 9798331322090 Grantham, M. and Custodio, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

ECO-ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING AND REMEDIATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (EPEMR 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 630 (2025)

Held 17-19 April 2025, Xi'an China.

Softcover 244(approx) pages 9798331321000 Wu, Z. and Bashir, M. J. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

EDUCATION, MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (EMIT 2025)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 77 (2025)

Held 29-30 June 2025, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 404(approx) pages 9798331318536 Loskot, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

ELECTRICAL SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGIES IN THE MAGHREB. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (CISTEM 2024)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 330 (2025)

Held 30 October - 1 November 2024, Rabat, Morocco.

Softcover 374(approx) pages 9798331322809 Abbou, A. and Essadki, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY FOR A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2025. (ICETF-2025)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 328 (2025)

Held 17-18 May 2025, Amravati, India and Online.

Softcover 996(approx) pages 9798331322250 Liu, H. and Tran, T. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

ENSURING SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN THE CONTEXT OF AGRICULTURE, ENERGY, ECOLOGY AND EARTH SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2025. (ESDCA2025)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 181 (2025)

Held 11-14 March 2025, Smolensk, Russia.

Softcover 544(approx) pages 9798331322236 Romanova, I. and Arabov, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

EOS ANNUAL MEETING. 2024. (EOSAM 2024)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 309 (2024)

Held 9-13 September 2024, Naples, Italy,

Softcover 492(approx) pages 9798331307578 De Stefano, L. and Velotta, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

FOOD SCIENCE AND BIO-MEDICINE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2025. (ICFSB 2025)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 182 (2025)

Held 16-18 May 2025, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 188(approx) pages 9798331322984 Xiao, J. and Wang, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

FROM MODERNIZATION TO RAPID DEVELOPMENT: ENSURING COMPETITIVENESS AND SCIENTIFIC LEADERSHIP OF THE AGRO-INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (IDSISA 2025)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 179 (2025)

Held 13-14 February 2025, Ekaterinburg City, Russia.

Softcover 646(approx) pages 9798331321703 Koshchaev, A. and Abbas, R. Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS AND RENEWABLE ENERGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (COFMER'05)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 326 (2025)

Held 15-17 April 2025, Tangier, Morocco.

Softcover 150(approx) pages 9798331321024 Rhallabi, A. and Laaziz, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

FUTURE ENVIRONMENT AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2025. (ICFEE 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 629 (2025)

Held 7-9 March 2025, Sapporo, Japan.

Softcover 276(approx) pages 9798331322267 San Jose, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

FUTURE OF FOOD SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY: INNOVATIONS, SUSTAINABILITY AND HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2025. (8TH AMIFOST 2025)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 178 (2025)

Held 27-28 March 2025, Noida, India.

Softcover 376(approx) pages 9798331321697 Thakur, M. and Sharma, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

GLOBAL ADVANCES IN SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT, ENERGY, AND EARTH SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 2025. (GASES 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 633 (2025)

Held 13-14 May 2025, Baghdad, Iraq.

Softcover 550(approx) pages 9798331321727 Chaichan, M. T. and Rajabifard, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

INDONESIAN SOCIETY FOR MICROBIOLOGY . INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 14TH 2024. (ISISM 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 177 (2025)

Held 3-4 December 2024, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 310(approx) pages 9798331320980 Kanti, A. and Lisdiyanti, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

INTERNATIONAL NUCLEAR TARGET DEVELOPMENT SOCIETY. WORLD CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. (INTDS2024)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 327 (2025)

Held 18-23 August 2024, Knoxville, Tennessee, USA.

Softcover 92(approx) pages 9798331322786 Myhre, K. and Gott, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

ORIENTAL DAYS FOR THE ENVIRONMENT "GREEN LAB, SOLUTION FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT". 5TH 2025. (JOE5)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 632 (2025)

Held 21-23 February 2025, Oujda, Morocco.

Softcover 556(approx) pages 9798331321710 Arabi, M. and Mechkirrou, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

SUSTAINABLE AND RENEWABLE ENERGY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2025. (ICSREE 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 636 (2025)

Held 13-16 May 2025, Nice, France.

Softcover 160(approx) pages 9798331322779 Chicco, G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

Electrochemical Society (ECS):

ECS MEETING. 245TH 2024. MEETING ABSTRACTS 2024-01

Meeting Abstracts 2024-01

Held 26-30 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA.

Softcover 3,499 pages 9798331319007

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$395.00

PRIME. 2024. (9 PARTS) MEETING ABSTRACTS 2024-02

Meeting Abstracts 2024-02

Held 6-11 October 2024, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA.

Softcover 6,695 pages 9798331319014

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$695.00

Elsevier Procedia:

EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION FOR AVIATION PSYCHOLOGY. CONFERENCE. 35TH 2024. (EAAP 35)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 88

Held 23-26 September 2024, Athens, Greece.

Softcover 354(approx) pages 9798331321246 Causse, M. and Bor, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

MACHINE LEARNING AND BIG DATA ANALYTICS FOR IOT SECURITY AND PRIVACY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (SPIOT2024) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 261

Held 30 November and 1 December 2024, Haikou, China.

Softcover 1,442(approx) pages 9798331321239 Zhao, J. and Macintyre, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS. CIRP CONFERENCE. 58TH 2025. (CMT 2025)

Procedia CIRP Volume 134

Held 13-16 April 2025, Enschede, The Netherlands.

Softcover 1,222(approx) pages 9798331322113 Thiede, S. and Damgrave, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

MULTI-MODAL INFORMATION ANALYTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (MMIA 2023) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 262

Held 19-20 May 2023, Suzhou, China.

Softcover 1,512(approx) pages 9798331321772 Xu, Z. and Arunarani, AR. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

NANOTECHNOLOGY IN CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 2024. (NICOMB 2024)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 67

Held 8-11 July 2024, Catania, Italy.

Softcover 120(approx) pages 9798331323073 Ferro, G. A. and Restuccia, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$147.00

RECENT TRENDS IN IMAGE PROCESSING AND PATTERN RECOGNITION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (RTIP2R-2024) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 260

Held 19-20 December 2024, Bhopal, India.

Softcover 1,194(approx) pages 9798331321222 Singh, A. K. and Santosh, K. C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (TIS ROMA 2024) (2 PARTS)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 90

Held 19-20 September 2024, Rome, Italy.

Softcover 1,122(approx) pages 9798331322762 Le Pira, M. and Pagliari, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

TRANSPORT RESEARCH CONFERENCE. AFRICAN. 2024. (ATRC-2024)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 89

Held 5-7 March 2024, Cape Town, South Africa.

 $Softcover \quad 692 (approx) \ pages \quad 9798331321765 \quad Zuidgeest, \ M. \ and \ Behrens, \ R. \ et \ al.$

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline:

ANALYSIS AND DESIGN OF HYBRID SYSTEMS. IFAC CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ADHS 2024)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 58, Issue 11
Held 1-3 July 2024, Boulder, Colorado, USA.
Softcover 212 pages 9798331302412 Lavaei, A. and Prabhakar, P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

IFAC WORLD CONGRESS. 22ND 2023. (15 VOLS)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 56, Issue 2
Held 9-14 July 2023, Yokohama, Japan.
Softcover 11,941 pages 9781713886679 Ishii, H. and Ebihara, Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$1,295.00

PROGRAMMABLE DEVICES AND EMBEDDED SYSTEMS. IFAC CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (PDES 2024)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 58, Issue 9
Held 19-21 June 2024, Brno, Czech Republic.
Softcover 316 pages 9798331301903 Jirgl, M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

TIME DELAY SYSTEMS. IFAC WORKSHOP. 18TH 2024. (TDS 2024)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 58, Issue 27
Held 24-27 September 2024, Udine, Italy.
Softcover 230 pages 9798331310431 Pepe, P. and Breda, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):

ADVANCED SEISMIC SOLUTIONS FOR COMPLEX RESERVOIR CHALLENGES. EAGE WORKSHOP. 2025.

Held 29-30 April 2025, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Held online. Softcover 100(approx) pages 9798331321789 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

LAND SEISMIC ACQUISITION. EAGE WORKSHOP. 1ST 2025.

Held 8-9 May 2025, Calgary, Canada. Softcover 62(approx) pages 9798331323066 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

NEAR SURFACE GEOSCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. ASIA PACIFIC MEETING. 7TH 2025.

Held 13-15 May 2025, Xi'an, China. Softcover 470(approx) pages 9798331322014 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

European Council for Modelling and Simulation (ECMS):

MODELLING AND SIMULATION. ECMS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 39TH 2025. (ECMS 2025)

Communications of the ECMS Volume 39, Issue 1
Held 24-27 June 2025, Catania, Italy.
Softcover 720 pages 9798331321215 Scarpa, M. and Cavalieri, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$170.00

Global Automotive Management Council (GAMC):

AUTOMOTIVE BODY CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2025. (IABC 2025 VAALS) (PRESENTATIONS)

Held 25-26 June 2025, Vaals, Netherlands. Presentations. Softcover 190(approx) pages 9798331323127 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$250.00

Highway Geology Symposium (HGS):

HIGHWAY GEOLOGY SYMPOSIUM. 73RD 2024. (HGS 2024)

Held 9-12 September 2024, Lawrence, Kansas, USA. Softcover 443 pages 9798331312893

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

ACCREDITATION OF ENGINEERING AND COMPUTING EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ICACIT 2024)

Held 3-4 October 2024, Bogota, Colombia. Softcover 198 pages 9798350366716 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$212.00

ADVANCED ASPECTS OF SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICAASE 2024)

Held 9-10 November 2024, Constantine, Algeria. Softcover 134 pages 9798331522827

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$199.00

ADVANCED CLOUD AND BIG DATA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (CBD 2024)

Held 28 November - 2 December 2024, Brisbane, Australia.

Softcover 420 pages 9798331511081

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$251.00

ADVANCED COMPUTER THEORY AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2024. (ICACTE 2024)

Held 13-15 September 2024, Hefei, China. Softcover 384 pages 9798331539894

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$244.00

ADVANCED ELECTRICAL AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (AEES 2024)

Held 29 November - 1 December 2024, Lanzhou, China.

Softcover 606 pages 9798331517731

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$283.00

ADVANCEMENTS IN COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICAC 2024)

Held 12-13 December 2024, Colombo, Sri Lanka.

Softcover 592 pages 9798331517885

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$285.00

ADVANCES IN ELECTRICAL AND POWER ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 2024. (ACEPA 2024)

Held 13-15 December 2024, Suzhou, China.

Softcover 84 pages 9798350390520

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$183.00

ADVANCES IN SIGNAL PROCESSING, POWER, COMMUNICATION, AND COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (ASPCC 2024)

Held 19-21 December 2024, Bhubaneswar, India.

Softcover 277 pages 9798350355109

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

AEROSPACE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (INCAS 2024)

Held 28-30 November 2024, Cusco, Peru.

Softcover 51 pages 9798331534240

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$111.00

AI ENGINEERING - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING FOR AI. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2025. (CAIN 2025)

Held 27-28 April 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 290 pages 9798331502201 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$228.00

ANTENNAS AND PROPAGATION. IEEE LATIN AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (LACAP 2024)

Held 1-4 December 2024, Cartagena de Indias, Colombia.

Softcover 174 pages 9798331527594

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$207.00

APPLIED ELECTROMAGNETICS, SIGNAL PROCESSING, AND COMMUNICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 4TH 2024, (AESPC 2024)

Held 29-30 November 2024, Bhubaneswar, India.

Softcover 461 pages 9798331528188

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$256.00

APPLIED MACHINE INTELLIGENCE AND INFORMATICS. IEEE WORLD SYMPOSIUM. 23RD 2025. (SAMI 2025)

Held 23-25 January 2025, Stara Lesna, Slovakia.

Softcover 547 pages 9798350379372

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$270.00

APPLIED RESEARCH IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. 5TH NATIONAL AND 1ST INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE 2025. (AREE 2025)

Held 4-5 February 2025, Ahvaz, Iran. Softcover 185 pages 9798350377187

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$208.00

APPLIED SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL BHURBAN CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (IBCAST

Held 20-23 August 2024, Murree, Pakistan. Softcover 724 pages 9798331516697

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$302.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (AIPE 2024)

Held 25-28 October 2024, Sendai, Japan. Softcover 43 pages 9798350388251

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$103.00

AUTOMATICS AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICAI 2024)

Held 10-12 October 2024, Varna, Bulgaria. Softcover 656 pages 9798350353914

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$283.00

AUTOMATION CONGRESS. CHINA. 2024. (CAC 2024) (10 VOLS)

Held 1-3 November 2024, Qingdao, China. Softcover 7,399 pages 9798350368611

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$1,615.00

AUTOMATION, COMPUTING AND RENEWABLE SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICACRS 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 4-6 December 2024, Pudukkottai, India. Softcover 1,757 pages 9798331532437

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$497.00

AUTOMATION, ELECTRONICS AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (AUTEEE 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-29 December 2024, Shenyang, China. Softcover 1,021 pages 9798350377040 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$359.00

BIOINSPIRED PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (BIP 2024)

Held 4-6 December 2024, Liberia, Guanacaste, Costa Rica. Softcover 128 pages 9798350353716

Occurred Association Law (OOCA)

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$198.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING, HEALTHCARE AND SUSTAINABILITY. IEEE EURASIA CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ECBIOS 2024)

Held 14-16 June 2024, Tainan, Taiwan. Softcover 572 pages 9798350396140 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$278.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (IBIOMED 2024)

Held 23-25 October 2024, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 192 pages 9798350389272 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$209.00

BRAIN COMPUTER INTERFACE AND HEALTHCARE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (iCon-BCIHT 2024)

Held 19-20 December 2024, Thiruvananthapuram, India. Softcover 278 pages 9798331540074 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$226.00

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICBIR 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-24 May 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 1,654 pages 9798350383034 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$446.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING. IEEE MIDDLE EAST CONFERENCE. 2024. (MECOM 2024)

Held 17-20 November 2024, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 481 pages 9798350376722 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$261.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMMUNICATION NETWORKS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (CICN 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-23 December 2024, Indore, India. Softcover 1,541 pages 9798331505271 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$453.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND NETWORK SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CINS 2024)

Held 28-29 November 2024, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 514 pages 9798331504113 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$267.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (CINE 2024)

Held 19-21 December 2024, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 355 pages 9798331516802 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$239.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE IN SECURITY, DEFENCE AND BIOMETRICS COMPANION. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (CISDB Companion 2025)

Held 17-20 March 2025, Trondheim, Norway. Softcover 30 pages 9798331508487 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$130.00

COMPUTER ENGINEERING, NETWORK, AND INTELLIGENT MULTIMEDIA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CENIM 2024)

Held 19-20 November 2024, Surabaya, Indonesia. Softcover 559 pages 9798350368819 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$278.00

COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE/ACS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (AICCSA 2024)

Held 22-26 October 2024, Sousse, Tunisia. Softcover 668 pages 9798331518257 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$294.00

COMPUTER, VISION AND INTELLIGENT TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICCVIT 2024)

Held 24-27 November 2024, Huaibei, China. Softcover 619 pages 9798331540050 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$284.00

COMPUTERS, INFORMATION PROCESSING AND ADVANCED EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CIPAE 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-28 August 2024, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 917 pages 9798331527679 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$345.00

COMPUTING AND DATA ANALYTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICCDA 2024)

Held 12-13 November 2024, Shinas, Oman. Softcover 615 pages 9798331542580 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$284.00

COMPUTING, ROBOTICS AND SYSTEM SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICRSS 2024)

Held 22-24 November 2024, Sanya, China. Softcover 314 pages 9798331511302 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$232.00

COMPUTING, SEMICONDUCTOR, MECHATRONICS, INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (COSMIC 2024)

Held 22-23 November 2024, Mangalore, India. Softcover 285 pages 9798331517908 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$229.00

CONTROL CONFERENCE. INDIAN. 10TH 2024. (ICC 2024)

Held 9-11 December 2024, Bhopal, India. Softcover 543 pages 9798331517229 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$268.00

COOPERATIVE AND HUMAN ASPECTS OF SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2025. (CHASE 2025)

Held 27-28 April 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 274 pages 9798331502539 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$225.00

CYBER SECURITY IN NETWORKING CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (CSNet 2024)

Held 4-6 December 2024, Paris, France. Softcover 312 pages 9798331534110 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$238.00

CYBERNETICS, COGNITION AND MACHINE LEARNING APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICCCMLA 2024)

Held 19-20 October 2024, Hamburg, Germany. Softcover 574 pages 9798331505806 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$279.00

CYBER-PHYSICAL SOCIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCSI 2024)

Held 8-12 November 2024, Doha, Qatar. Softcover 479 pages 9798350376746 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$260.00

CYBERSECURITY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL JORDANIAN. 2024. (IJCC 2024)

Held 17-18 December 2024, Amman, Jordan. Softcover 185 pages 9798331518479 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$209.00

DATA ANALYTICS FOR BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICDABI 2024)

Held 23-24 October 2024, Zallaq, Bahrain. Softcover 231 pages 9798350368727 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$223.00

DATA INTELLIGENCE AND INNOVATIVE APPLICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (DIIA 2024)

Held 23-25 November 2024, Nanning, China. Softcover 291 pages 9798331504441 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$227.00

DEEP LEARNING FOR TESTING AND TESTING FOR DEEP LEARNING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2025. (DeepTest 2025)

Held 3 May 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 61 pages 9798331501914 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$134.00

DESIGN AND TEST SYMPOSIUM. IEEE EAST-WEST. 2024. (EWDTS 2024)

Held 13-17 November 2024, Yerevan, Armenia. Softcover 297 pages 9798331515775 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$228.00

EDUCATION, NETWORK AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICENIT 2024)

Held 16-18 August 2024, Dalian, China. Softcover 215 pages 9798350374926 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$214.00

E-HEALTH NETWORKING, APPLICATION AND SERVICES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (HealthCom 2024)

Held 18-20 November 2024, Nara, Japan. Softcover 646 pages 9798350350555 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$291.00

ELECTRICAL ENERGY STORAGE APPLICATIONS AND TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2025. (EESAT 2025)

Held 20-21 January 2025, Charlotte, North Carolina, USA.

Softcover 141 pages 9798331536411

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$200.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICECOS

Held 25-26 September 2024. Palembang, Indonesia.

Softcover 451 pages 9798350368260

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$256.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING FACULTY CONFERENCE, 16TH 2024, (Bulef 2024)

Held 19-22 September 2024, Varna, Bulgaria.

Softcover 489 pages 9798350391688

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$262.00

ELECTRICAL, TELECOMMUNICATION AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ELTICOM 2024)

Held 21-22 November 2024, Medan, Indonesia.

Softcover 367 pages 9798331531256

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$241.00

ELECTRON DEVICES MEETING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IEDM 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 7-11 December 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 1,113 pages 9798350365436

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$389.00

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (EIECT 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-17 November 2024, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 1,113 pages 9798331528867

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$377.00

ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISETC 2024)

Held 7-8 November 2024, Timisoara, Romania.

Softcover 456 pages 9798350390872

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$258.00

ELECTRONICS MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 40TH 2024. (IEMT 2024)

Held 16-18 October 2024, Penang, Malaysia.

Softcover 450 pages 9798350388831

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$255.00

EMERGING ELEARNING TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICETA 2024)

Held 24-25 October 2024, Stary Smokovec, Slovakia.

Softcover 641 pages 9798331527723

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$282.00

EMERGING FRONTIERS IN ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICEFEET 2024)

Held 21-23 November 2024, Patna, India.

Softcover 512 pages 9798331528621

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$269.00

ENERGY CONFERENCE. GLOBAL. 2024. (GEC 2024)

Held 4-6 December 2024, Batman, Turkiye. Softcover 394 pages 9798331532628 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$247.00

ENERGY TRANSITION IN THE MEDITERRANEAN AREA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (Synergy Med 2024)

Held 21-23 October 2024, Limassol, Cyprus. Softcover 443 pages 9798350375930 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$254.00

ENGINEERING EDUCATION FORUM - GLOBAL ENGINEERING DEANS COUNCIL. WORLD. 2024. (WEEF-GEDC 2024)

Held 2-5 December 2024, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 359 pages 9798331519810 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$239.00

FORMAL METHODS IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2025. (FormaliSE 2025)

Held 27-28 April 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 157 pages 9798331501761 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$203.00

FUTURE MACHINE LEARNING AND DATA SCIENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (FMLDS 2024)

Held 20-23 November 2024, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 574 pages 9798350391220 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$279.00

GAMES AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 9TH 2025. (GAS 2025)

Held 29 April 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 43 pages 9798331502102 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$99.00

HCI AND UX CONFERENCE IN INDONESIA. INTERNATIONAL. 10TH 2024. (CHIuXID 2024)

Held 15-16 November 2024, Jakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 106 pages 9798350380446 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$196.00

IEEE DELHI SECTION FLAGSHIP CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (DELCON 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-23 November 2024, New Delhi, India. Softcover 1,509 pages 9798331518608 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$452.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS SOCIETY ANNUAL ON-LINE CONFERENCE. IEEE. 3RD 2024. (ONCON 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-10 December 2024, Beijing, China. Softcover 979 pages 9798331540326 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$351.00

INERTIAL SENSORS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (INERTIAL 2025)

Held 4-7 May 2025, Lindau, Germany. Softcover 199 pages 9798350389333 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$215.00

INFOCOM. IEEE. 2025. (4 VOLS) IEEE CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS

Held 19-22 May 2025, London, United Kingdom.

Softcover 2,718 pages 9798331543068

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$671.00

INFORMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 17TH 2024. (Informatics 2024)

Held 13-15 November 2024, Poprad, Slovakia.

Softcover 523 pages 9798350387698

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$268.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES FOR DISASTER MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL **CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICT-DM 2024)**

Held 19-21 November 2024, Setif, Algeria.

Softcover 278 pages 9798350367935

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$224.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND DIGITAL INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2024. (ISITDI 2024)

Held 24-25 July 2024, Bukittinggi, Indonesia.

Softcover 371 pages 9798350389258

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$241.00

INFORMATION THEORY AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISITA 2024)

Held 10-13 November 2024, Taipei, Taiwan.

Softcover 461 pages 9798331533335

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$254.00

INFORMATION, CONTROL, AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICCT 2024)

Held 1-5 October 2024, Vladikavkaz, Russia.

Softcover 508 pages 9798331517571

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$266.00

INNOVACION Y TENDENCIAS EN INGENIERIA. CONGRESO INTERNACIONAL. 2024. (CONIITI 2024)

Held 2-4 October 2024, Bogota, Colombia.

Softcover 351 pages 9798331531737

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$237.00

INNOVATIVE AND INTELLIGENT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (IC3IT 2024)

Held 3-5 December 2024, Batna, Algeria.

Softcover 261 pages 9798331541071

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$222.00

INNOVATIVE SMART GRID TECHNOLOGIES - ASIA. IEEE PES. 2024. (ISGT Asia 2024)

Held 10-13 November 2024, Bengaluru, India.

Softcover 412 pages 9798350373936

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$259.00

INNOVATIVE SMART GRID TECHNOLOGIES EUROPE. IEEE PES. 2024. (ISGT EUROPE 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 14-17 October 2024, Dubrovnik, Croatia. Softcover 2,167 pages 9798350390438

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$577.00

INSTRUMENTATION, CONTROL, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2025. (ICA-SYMP 2025)

Held 15-17 January 2025, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 79 pages 9798331505417 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$192.00

INTEGRATED SYSTEMS IN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ISMT 2024)

Held 25-26 September 2024, Erlangen, Germany. Softcover 40 pages 9798350375534 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

INTELLIGENT COMMUNICATION AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICN 2024)

Held 15-17 November 2024, Shenyang, China. Softcover 148 pages 9798331519179

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$202.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND NEXT GENERATION NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICNGN 2024)

Held 23-25 November 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 285 pages 9798331529239 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$226.00

INTELLIGENT CONTROL AND INFORMATION PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2025. (ICICIP 2025)

Held 6-11 February 2025, Muscat, Oman. Softcover 370 pages 9798331516154 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$241.00

INTELLIGENT CONTROL, MEASUREMENT AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICMSP 2024)

Held 29 November - 1 December 2024, Xi'an, China. Softcover 840 pages 9798331516567 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$324.00

INTELLIGENT ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATIC CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IRAC 2024)

Held 29 November - 1 December 2024, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 639 pages 9798350389814

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$288.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IRANIAN CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (ICIS 2024)

Held 23-24 October 2024, Sirjan, Iran. Softcover 308 pages 9798331507572 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$231.00

JOINT COMMUNICATIONS AND SENSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2025. (JC&S 2025)

Held 28-30 January 2025, Oulu, Finland. Softcover 154 pages 9798331531669 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$202.00

LARGE LANGUAGE MODELS FOR CODE. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2025. (LLM4Code 2025)

Held 3 May 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 218 pages 9798331526160 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$214.00

LOGISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (ICL 2024)

Held 14-16 August 2024, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 225 pages 9798331518851 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$215.00

METROCON, IEEE, 2024.

Held 13-14 November 2024, Hurst, Texas, USA. Softcover 44 pages 9798331507657 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$96.00

MICRO-NANOMECHATRONICS AND HUMAN SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (MHS 2024)

Held 22-24 November 2024, Nagoya, Japan. Softcover 39 pages 9798331540586 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

MICROWAVE CONFERENCE. IEEE MTT-S LATIN AMERICA. 2025. (LAMC 2025)

Held 22-24 January 2025, San Juan, Puerto Rico, USA. Softcover 144 pages 9798331540418 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$203.00

MINING SOFTWARE REPOSITORIES. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2025. (MSR 2025)

Held 28-29 April 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 865 pages 9798331501846 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$333.00

MOBILE SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND SYSTEMS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2025. (MOBILESoft 2025)

Held 27-28 April 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 105 pages 9798331538705 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$194.00

MODELING, SIMULATION AND INTELLIGENT COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (MoSICom 2024)

Held 9-11 December 2024, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 631 pages 9798331533328 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$291.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE INCUBATORS. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (MCII Companion 2025)

Held 17-20 March 2025, Trondheim, Norway. Softcover 35 pages 9798331519674 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$138.00

MULTI-DISCIPLINARY, OPEN, AND RELEVANT REQUIREMENTS ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM WORKSHOP. 2025. (MO2RE 2025)

Held 27 April 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 29 pages 9798331514655 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$95.00

NANOTECHNOLOGY MATERIALS AND DEVICES CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (NMDC 2024)

Held 21-24 October 2024, Salt Lake City, Utah, USA. Softcover 251 pages 9798331541446 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$213.00

PARALLEL ARCHITECTURES AND COMPILATION TECHNIQUES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 33RD 2024. (PACT 2024)

Held 13-16 October 2024, Long Beach, California, USA.

Softcover 362 pages 9798331533984

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$240.00

PHASED ARRAY SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ARRAY 2024)

Held 15-18 October 2024, Boston, Massachusetts, USA.

Softcover 877 pages 9798350392159

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$331.00

PHOTONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICP 2024)

Held 27-29 August 2024, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia.

Softcover 86 pages 9798350383171

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$193.00

POSITION, LOCATION AND NAVIGATION SYMPOSIUM. IEEE/ION. 2025. (PLANS 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 28 April - 1 May 2025, Salt Lake City, Utah, USA.

Softcover 1,600 pages 9798331523183

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$460.00

POWER ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITIES. 59TH 2024. (UPEC 2024)

Held 2-6 September 2024, Cardiff, United Kingdom.

Softcover 606 pages 9798350379747

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$285.00

POWER SYSTEM CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL MIDDLE EAST. 25TH 2024. (MEPCON 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-19 December 2024, Cairo, Egypt.

Softcover 1,029 pages 9798350379655

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$361.00

POWER SYSTEM TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (PowerCon 2024)

Held 4-6 November 2024, Kathmandu, Nepal.

Softcover 226 pages 9798350351293

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$214.00

POWER, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL AUTUMN MEETING. 2024. (ROPEC 2024)

Held 11-13 November 2024, Ixtapa, Mexico.

Softcover 406 pages 9798331530532

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$247.00

PROBLEMS OF LOGISTICS, MANAGEMENT AND OPERATION IN THE EAST-WEST TRANSPORT CORRIDOR. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (PLMO 2024)

Held 15-17 May 2024, Baku, Azerbaijan.

Softcover 175 pages 9798350353105

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$207.00

PROGRAM COMPREHENSION. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 33RD 2025. (ICPC 2025)

Held 27-28 April 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 606 pages 9798331502249

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$284.00

QUANTUM AND BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS, TECHNOLOGIES, AND SENSORS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (Q-BATS 2024)

Held 10-11 October 2024, Durres, Albania.

Softcover 131 pages 9798331516406

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$198.00

RELAY PROTECTION AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL YOUTH SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (RPA 2024)

Held 21-22 November 2024, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 422 pages 9798331501112 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$248.00

RELIABILITY AND PROGNOSTICS AND HEALTH MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. GLOBAL. (PHM-Beijing 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 11-13 October 2024, Beijing, China. Softcover 1,862 pages 9798350354027 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$518.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES AND MODERN COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS: FUTURE AND CHALLENGES, CONFERENCE, 2024.

Held 11-12 December 2024, Shaqra, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 212 pages 9798331519452 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$212.00

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT. IEEE STUDENT CONFERENCE. 22ND 2024. (SCOReD 2024)

Held 19-20 December 2024, Selangor, Malaysia. Softcover 744 pages 9798331510084 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$308.00

RESILIENCE WEEK. 2024. (RWS 2024)

Held 3-5 December 2024, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 156 pages 9798350388992 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$202.00

ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICRAE 2024)

Held 15-17 November 2024, Singapore. Softcover 216 pages 9798331518318 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$214.00

ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION IN INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICRAI 2024)

Held 18-19 December 2024, Rawalpindi, Pakistan. Softcover 337 pages 9798350355710 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$235.00

ROBOTICS AND INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2024. (ISRIMT 2024)

Held 20-22 September 2024, Changzhou, China. Softcover 438 pages 9798331528959 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$253.00

SECURITY AND PRIVACY. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (SP 2025) (6 VOLS)

Held 12-15 May 2025, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 4,698 pages 9798331522377 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$1,062.00

SECURITY OF INFORMATION AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2024. (SIN 2024)

Held 2-4 December 2024, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 473 pages 9798331509743 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$262.00

SMART ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ISENSE 2024)

Held 6-7 December 2024, Kottayam, India. Softcover 546 pages 9798331528133 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$272.00

SMART GRID AND ENERGY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (SGEE 2024)

Held 22-24 November 2024, Nanchang, China. Softcover 520 pages 9798331530693 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$267.00

SOCIAL NETWORKS ANALYSIS, MANAGEMENT AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (SNAMS 2024)

Held 9-11 December 2024, Gran Canaria, Spain. Softcover 257 pages 9798331518356 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$220.00

SOFTWARE AND SYSTEMS REUSE. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2025. (ICSR 2025)

Held 27-28 April 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 101 pages 9798331526184 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$193.00

SOFTWARE DEFINED SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (SDS 2024)

Held 9-11 December 2024, Gran Canaria, Spain. Softcover 189 pages 9798331518332 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$209.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING EDUCATION AND TRAINING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 37TH 2025. (CSEE&T 2025)

Held 27 April - 3 May 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 397 pages 9798331537104 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$246.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING FOR ADAPTIVE AND SELF-MANAGING SYSTEMS. IEEE/ACM SYMPOSIUM. 20TH 2025. (SEAMS 2025)

Held 28-29 April 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 186 pages 9798331501822 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$209.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IN THE GLOBAL SOUTH. IEEE/ACM SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (SEIGS 2025)

Held 3 May 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 87 pages 9798331514297 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$180.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 47TH 2025. (ICSE 2025) (4 VOLS)

Held 27 April - 3 May 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 3,148 pages 9798331505707 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING: COMPANION PROCEEDINGS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 47TH 2025. (ICSE-Companion 2025)

Held 27 April - 3 May 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 316 pages 9798331536848 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$233.00

List Price \$778.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING: NEW IDEAS AND EMERGING RESULTS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 47TH 2025. (ICSE-NIER 2025)

Held 27 April - 3 May 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 132 pages 9798331537128

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$199.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING: SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IN SOCIETY. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 47TH 2025. (ICSE-SEIS 2025)

Held 27 April - 3 May 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 204 pages 9798331537081

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$212.00

STANDARDS FOR COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (CSCN 2024)

Held 25-27 November 2024, Belgrade, Serbia.

Softcover 413 pages 9798331507435

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$253.00

STUDENT CONFERENCE. IEEE CENTRAL AMERICA AND PANAMA. 2024. (CONESCAPAN 2024)

Held 24-27 September 2024, Panama.

Softcover 341 pages 9798350377606

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$239.00

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY: ENERGY TRANSITION AND NET-ZERO CLIMATE FUTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICUE 2024)

Held 21-23 October 2024, Pattaya City, Thailand.

Softcover 504 pages 9798331517083

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$264.00

SUSTAINABLE ISLAMIC BUSINESS AND FINANCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SIBF 2024)

Held 27-28 November 2024, Bahrain.

Softcover 355 pages 9798331520366

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$238.00

SUSTAINABLE POWER AND ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (iSPEC 2024)

Held 24-27 November 2024, Kuching, Sarawak, Malaysia.

Softcover 722 pages 9798350395082

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$318.00

SUSTAINABLE POWER AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSPE 2024)

Held 28-29 November 2024, Raigarh, India.

Softcover 457 pages 9798350366068

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$256.00

SUSTAINABLE SMART LIGHTING WORLD CONFERENCE AND EXPO. IEEE. 2024. (LS24)

Held 12-14 November 2024, Eindhoven, Netherlands.

Softcover 301 pages 9798331540203

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$229.00

SYSTEM INTEGRATION. IEEE/SICE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (SII 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-24 January 2025, Munich, Germany.

Softcover 1,598 pages 9798331531621

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$461.00

SYSTEM SECURITY, SAFETY, AND RELIABILITY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 11TH 2025. (ISSSR 2025)

Held 12-13 April 2025, Guiyang, China.

Softcover 507 pages 9798331501259

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$267.00

TECHNICAL DEBT. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (TechDebt 2025)

Held 27-28 April 2025, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 47 pages 9798331502225

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$111.00

TECHNOLOGIES FOR DEFENSE AND SECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (TechDefense 2024)

Held 11-13 November 2024, Naples, Italy. Softcover 511 pages 9798331505592

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$265.00

UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING AND INTELLIGENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICUIS) (3 VOLS)

Held 12-13 December 2024, Gobichettipalayam, India.

Softcover 1,995 pages 9798331529642

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$540.00

UBIQUITOUS INFORMATION MANAGEMENT AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2025. (IMCOM 2025)

Held 3-5 January 2025, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 729 pages 9798331507824

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$306.00

URUCON. IEEE. 2024.

Held 18-20 November 2024, Montevideo, Uruguay.

Softcover 576 pages 9798350355390

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$290.00

VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS AND IMAGE PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (VCIP 2024)

Held 8-11 December 2024, Tokyo, Japan.

Softcover 685 pages 9798331529550

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$296.00

WAVELET ACTIVE MEDIA TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (ICCWAMTIP 2024)

Held 14-16 December 2024, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 756 pages 9798331519261

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$316.00

WAVELET ANALYSIS AND PATTERN RECOGNITION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICWAPR 2024)

Held 20-23 September 2024, Miyazaki, Japan.

Softcover 153 pages 9798331528089

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$204.00

WIRELESS AND MOBILE. IEEE ASIA PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 2024. (APWIMob 2024)

Held 28-30 November 2024, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 166 pages 9798331521257

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$207.00

WOMEN IN COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (InCoWoCo 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-15 November 2024, Pune, India.

Softcover 880 pages 9798331518950

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

WORLD OF WIRELESS, MOBILE AND MULTIMEDIA NETWORKS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 26TH 2025. (WOWMOM 2025)

Held 27-30 May 2025, Fort Worth, Texas, USA. Softcover 331 pages 9798331538330 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$237.00

International Foundation for Autonomous Agents & Multiagent Systems(IFAAMAS):

AUTONOMOUS AGENTS AND MULTIAGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2025. (AAMAS 2025) (4 VOLS)

Held 19-23 May 2025, Detroit, Michigan, USA. Softcover 3,091 pages 9798331321826 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$345.00

International Foundation for Telemetering (IFT):

TELEMETERING CONFERENCE. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL. 59TH 2024. (ITC 2024)

International Telemetering Conference Proceedings Volume 59 (2024)
Held 21-24 October 2024, Glendale, Arizona, USA.
Softcover 796 pages 9798331321925
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$175.00

International Precious Metals Institute (IPMI):

INTERNATIONAL PRECIOUS METALS INSTITUTE ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 48TH 2024.

Held 8-11 June 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 296 pages 9798331300685 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$130.00

International School of Hydrocarbon Measurement (ISHM):

HYDROCARBON MEASUREMENT. INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL. 98TH 2025. (ISHM 2025) (3 VOLS)

Held 13-15 May 2025, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, USA. Softcover 1,690 pages 9798331322069 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$225.00

International Society for the Systems Sciences (ISSS):

INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR THE SYSTEMS SCIENCES. ANNUAL MEETING. 68TH 2024. (ISSS 2024)

Held 9-13 June 2024, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 315 pages 9798331321185 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$125.00

iSTAR Workshop 2021:

ISTAR. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 17TH 2024. (ISTAR 2024)

Held 28 October 2024, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 50(approx) pages 9798331321635 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

LTH Profile Area: Circular Building Sector:

CIRCULAR BUILDING SECTOR CONFERENCE. 2025. (CBSC 2025)

Held 1-3 June 2025, Lund, Sweden. Softcover 234 pages 9798331321666 Kyro, R. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

North Central Weed Science Society (NCWSS):

NORTH CENTRAL WEED SCIENCE SOCIETY. ANNUAL MEETING. 79TH 2024. (NCWSS 2024)

Held 9-12 December 2024, Kansas City, Missouri, USA. Softcover 135 pages 9798331321406 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$95.00

Offshore Technology Conference (OTC):

OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE, 2025, (OTC 2025) (7 VOLS)

Held 5-8 May 2025, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 5,078 pages 9798331320881 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$495.00

Rezekne Higher Education Institute - Rezeknes Augstskola:

ENVIRONMENT, TECHNOLOGY AND RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2025. (5 VOLS)

Held 19-20 June 2025, Rezekne, Latvia. Softcover 2,350(approx) pages 9798331322922 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$395.00

SAMPE:

SAMPE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2025. (2 VOLS)

Held 19-22 May 2025, Indianapolis, Indiana, USA. Softcover 1,288 pages 9798331321642 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

SAMPE Europe:

SAMPE EUROPE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION MADRID. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 3-5 October 2023, Madrid, Spain. Softcover 1,666(approx) pages 9798331321734 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

Schloss Dagstuhl:

ALGORITHMIC FOUNDATIONS OF DYNAMIC NETWORKS. SYMPOSIUM. 4TH 2025. (SAND 2025)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 330
Held 9-11 June 2025, Liverpool, UK.
Softcover 344(approx) pages 9798331320973 Meeks, K. and Scheideler, C.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$115.00

AUTOMATA, LANGUAGES, AND PROGRAMMING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 52ND 2025. (ICALP 2025) (4 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 334
Held 8-11 July 2025, Aarhus, Denmark.
Softcover 3,414(approx) pages 9798331322861 Censor-Hillel, K. and Grandoni, F. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$345.00

COMBINATORIAL PATTERN MATCHING. ANNUAL SYMPOSIUM. 36TH 2025. (CPM 2025)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 331
Held 17-19 June 2025, Milan, Italy.
Softcover 528(approx) pages 9798331322908 Bonizzoni, P. and Makinen, V. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$135.00

COMPUTATIONAL GEOMETRY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 41ST 2025. (SOCG 2025) (2 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 322

Held 23-27 June 2025, Kanazawa, Japan.

Softcover 1,370 pages 9798331322878 Aichholzer, O. and Wang, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

FOUNDATIONS OF RESPONSIBLE COMPUTING. SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2025. (FORC 2025)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 329

Held 4-6 June 2025. Standford. California. USA.

Softcover 468(approx) pages 9798331322885 Bun, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

OBJECT-ORIENTED PROGRAMMING. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 39TH 2025. (ECOOP 2025) (2 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 333

Held 30 June - 2 July 2025, Bergen, Norway.

Softcover 1,224(approx) pages 9798331322892 Aldrich, J. and Silva, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

Serbian Astronomical Society (SAS):

ASTRONOMICAL CONFERENCE. BULGARIAN-SERBIAN. 14TH 2024. (XIV BSAC)

Publications of the Astronomical Observatory of Belgrade No. 107

Held 23-27 September 2024, Vrnjacka Banja, Serbia.

Softcover 156(approx) pages 9798331321758 Dimitrijevic, M. S. and Semkov, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

Societe Française d'Acoustique:

NOISE CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. 53RD 2024. (INTERNOISE 2024) (13 VOLS)

Held 25-29 August 2024, Nantes, France.

Softcover 10,294 pages 9798331322151

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$1,100.00

Society for Biomaterials:

SOCIETY FOR BIOMATERIALS. ANNUAL MEETING AND EXPOSITION. 50TH 2025. (2 VOLS) CRAFTING **RESILIENCE IN MIND AND MATTER**

Held 9-12 April 2025, Chicago, Illinois, USA.

Softcover 1,108 pages 9798331323110

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T):

COLOR AND IMAGING CONFERENCE. 32ND 2024. (CIC32) COLOR SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING SYSTEMS, **TECHNOLOGIES, AND APPLICATIONS**

Held 28 October - 1 November 2024, Montreal, Canada.

Softcover 190 pages 9798331313920

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$180.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (EI 2025) AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES AND MACHINES 2025

Held 2-6 February 2025, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 102(approx) pages 9798331322304

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (EI 2025) COMPUTATIONAL IMAGING XXIII

Held 2-6 February 2025, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 34(approx) pages 9798331322311

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$55.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (EI 2025) ENGINEERING REALITY OF VIRTUAL REALITY 2025

Held 2-6 February 2025, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 68(approx) pages 9798331322328

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (EI 2025) HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING FOR IMAGING 2025

Held 2-6 February 2025, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 64(approx) pages 9798331322335

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (EI 2025) HUMAN VISION AND ELECTRONIC IMAGING 2025

Held 2-6 February 2025, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 122(approx) pages 9798331322342

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (EI 2025) IMAGE PROCESSING: ALGORITHMS AND SYSTEMS XXIII

Held 2-6 February 2025, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 70(approx) pages 9798331322359

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (EI 2025) IMAGE QUALITY AND SYSTEM PERFORMANCE XXII

Held 2-6 February 2025, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 102(approx) pages 9798331322366

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (EI 2025) IMAGING AND MULTIMEDIA ANALYTICS AT THE EDGE 2025

Held 2-6 February 2025, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 60(approx) pages 9798331322373

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (EI 2025) IMAGING SENSORS AND SYSTEMS 2025

Held 2-6 February 2025, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 32(approx) pages 9798331322380

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$55.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (EI 2025) MACHINE LEARNING FOR SCIENTIFIC IMAGING 2025

Held 2-6 February 2025, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 24(approx) pages 9798331322397

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$45.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (EI 2025) MEDIA WATERMARKING, SECURITY, AND FORENSICS 2025

Held 2-6 February 2025, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 56(approx) pages 9798331322403

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (EI 2025) MOBILE DEVICES AND MULTIMEDIA: ENABLING TECHNOLOGIES, ALGORITHMS, AND APPLICATIONS 2025

Held 2-6 February 2025, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 110(approx) pages 9798331322410 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

LIST TICE \$100.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING. SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (EI 2025) STEREOSCOPIC DISPLAYS AND APPLICATIONS

Held 2-6 February 2025, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 54(approx) pages 9798331322427 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM):

MESHING ROUNDTABLE. INTERNATIONAL. 33RD 2025. (SIAM IMR25)

Held 3-6 March 2025, Fort Worth, Texas, USA. Softcover 174(approx) pages 9798331321796 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

Society of Allied Weight Engineers (SAWE):

MASS PROPERTIES ENGINEERING. SAWE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 84TH 2025. (SAWE 2025)

Held 18-23 May 2025, Albuquerque, New Mexico, USA. Softcover 502 pages 9798331322731 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

ARGENTINA REGION YOUNG PROFESSIONALS SYMPOSIUM. 2024.

Held 12 November 2024, Neuquen, Argentina. Softcover 160 pages 9798331319526 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

OILFIELD CHEMISTRY. SPE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (2 VOLS)

Held 9-10 April 2025, Galveston, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,186 pages 9798331319625 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$225.00

RESERVOIR SIMULATION CONFERENCE. SPE. 2025. (2 VOLS)

Held 25-27 March 2025, Galveston, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,411 pages 9798331319601 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$225.00

SPE WESTERN REGIONAL MEETING. 2025. (2 VOLS)

Held 27 April - 1 May 2025, Garden Grove, California, USA. Softcover 1,327 pages 9798331319519 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$225.00

SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics:

29TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTICAL FIBER SENSORS (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13639
Held 25-30 May 2025, Porto, Portugal.
Softcover 1,598 pages 9781510691872 Santos, Jose Luis Campos Oliveira
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$215.00

ACTIVE AND PASSIVE SMART STRUCTURES AND INTEGRATED SYSTEMS XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13432

Held 17-21 March 2025, Vancouver, B.C., Canada. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.

Softcover 354 pages 9781510686502 Li, Xiaopeng

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

ADVANCED ETCH TECHNOLOGY AND PROCESS INTEGRATION FOR NANOPATTERNING XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13429

Held 25-27 February 2025, San Jose, California, USA, At SPIE Advanced Lithography + Patterning.

Softcover 206 pages 9781510686441 Mohanty, Nihar

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

ADVANCED OPTICS FOR IMAGING APPLICATIONS: UV THROUGH LWIR X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13466

Held 14-15 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 148 pages 9781510687219 Vizgaitis, Jay N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$99.00

ADVANCED PHOTON COUNTING TECHNIQUES XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13448

Held 15-16 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 126 pages 9781510686854 Itzler, Mark A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$99.00

ADVANCES IN PATTERNING MATERIALS AND PROCESSES XLII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13428

Held 24-27 February 2025, San Jose, California, USA. At SPIE Advanced Lithography + Patterning.

Softcover 614 pages 9781510686427 Callahan, Ryan Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$154.00

ALGORITHMS FOR SYNTHETIC APERTURE RADAR IMAGERY XXXII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13456

Held 15-17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 204 pages 9781510687011 Zelnio, Edmund G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

ALGORITHMS, TECHNOLOGIES, AND APPLICATIONS FOR MULTISPECTRAL AND HYPERSPECTRAL **IMAGING XXXI**

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13455

Held 15-17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 282 pages 9781510686991 Velez-Reyes, Miguel

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND MACHINE LEARNING FOR MULTI-DOMAIN OPERATIONS APPLICATIONS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13473

Held 14-17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 342 pages 9781510687356 Schwartz, Peter J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

AUTOMATIC TARGET RECOGNITION XXXV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13463

Held 14-17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 220 pages 9781510687158 Chen, Kenny

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

BIOLOGICALLY INSPIRED MATERIALS, PROCESSES, AND SYSTEMS (BIMPS) 2025

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13430

Held 17-20 March 2025, Vancouver, B.C., Canada. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.

Softcover 118 pages 9781510686465 Lakhtakia, Akhlesh

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$99.00

DIGITAL TWINS, AI, AND NDE FOR INDUSTRY APPLICATIONS AND ENERGY SYSTEMS 2025

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13438

Held 17-20 March 2025, Vancouver, B.C., Canada. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.

Softcover 170 pages 9781510686625 Niezrecki, Christopher

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$99.00

DIMENSIONAL OPTICAL METROLOGY AND INSPECTION FOR PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13462

Held 16-17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 112 pages 9781510687134 Harding, Kevin G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$99.00

DTCO AND COMPUTATIONAL PATTERNING IV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13425

Held 25-28 February 2025, San Jose, California, USA. At SPIE Advanced Lithography + Patterning.

Softcover 422 pages 9781510686366 Lafferty, Neal V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$138.00

EIGHTH INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON SPECIALTY OPTICAL FIBERS AND THEIR APPLICATIONS (WSOF 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13522

Held 7-10 April 2025, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 304 pages 9781510688407 Peterka, Pavel

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

ELECTROACTIVE POLYMER ACTUATORS, SENSORS, AND DEVICES (EAPAD) 2025

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13431

Held 17-21 March 2025, Vancouver, B.C., Canada. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.

Softcover 352 pages 9781510686489 Seelecke, Stefan S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

ENERGY HARVESTING AND STORAGE: MATERIALS, DEVICES, AND APPLICATIONS XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13450

Held 14-15 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 84 pages 9781510686892 Bermel, Peter

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$83.00

FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED MATHEMATICS, MODELLING, AND INTELLIGENT **COMPUTING (CAMMIC 2025)**

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13644

Held 21-23 March 2025, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 538 pages 9781510691995 Zhu, Peicheng

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$138.00

FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON TELECOMMUNICATIONS, OPTICS, AND COMPUTER SCIENCE (TOCS 2024)

- 35 -

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13629

Held 27-29 December 2024, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 792 pages 9781510691667 Wang, Jinfeng

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$154.00

FIRST CONFERENCE ON DISTRIBUTED OPTICAL FIBER SENSING TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS (DOFS 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13654

Held 22-24 November 2024, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 406 pages 9781510692237 Zhang, Xuping

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$138.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ALGORITHMS, MICROCHIPS, AND NETWORK APPLICATIONS (AMNA 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13576

Held 7-9 March 2025, Yangzhou, China.

Softcover 540 pages 9781510690608 Taheri, Javid

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$138.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES, OPTICS, AND MATERIALS SCIENCE (DTIEE 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13662

Held 20-23 May 2025, Bukhara, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 302 pages 9781510692619 Eshankulov, Khamza

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING AND DATA PROCESSING (EIEDP 2025) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13574

Held 17-19 January 2025, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 1,398 pages 9781510690561 Chen, Lei

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$215.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING (HPCCE 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13630

Held 22-24 November 2024, Suzhou, China.

Softcover 428 pages 9781510691681 Fei, Tai

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$138.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MECHATRONICS AND INTELLIGENT CONTROL (MIC 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13643

Held 27-29 December 2024, Nanchang, China.

Softcover 506 pages 9781510691971 Yu, Yinquan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$138.00

GEOSPATIAL INFORMATICS XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13461

Held 17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 160 pages 9781510687110 Palaniappan, Kannappan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$99.00

HEALTH MONITORING OF STRUCTURAL AND BIOLOGICAL SYSTEMS XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13437

Held 17-20 March 2025, Vancouver, B.C., Canada. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.

Softcover 478 pages 9781510686601 Su, Zhongqing

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$138.00

IMAGE SENSING TECHNOLOGIES: MATERIALS, DEVICES, SYSTEMS, AND APPLICATIONS XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13454

Held 14-16 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 208 pages 9781510686977 Dhar, Nibir K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

INFRARED IMAGING SYSTEMS: DESIGN, ANALYSIS, MODELING, AND TESTING XXXVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13468

Held 15-17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 314 pages 9781510687257 Haefner, David P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

INFRARED TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS LI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13469

Held 14-17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA, At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing,

Softcover 508 pages 9781510687271 Fulop, Gabor F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$138.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER APPLICATION AND INFORMATION SECURITY (ICCAIS 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13562

Held 20-22 December 2024, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 1,290 pages 9781510689312 Chen, Amanda

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$215.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER GRAPHICS, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, AND DATA PROCESSING (ICCAID 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13560

Held 13-15 December 2024, Nanchang, China.

Softcover 1,036 pages 9781510689275 Ye, Xuexia

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$215.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ENERGY TECHNOLOGY AND ELECTRICAL POWER (ETEP 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13566

Held 20-22 December 2024, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 538 pages 9781510690400 Teh, Jiashen

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$138.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FRONTIERS OF TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING (FTTE 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13645

Held 22-24 November 2024, Lanzhou, China.

Softcover 424 pages 9781510692015 Cen, Fengxin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$138.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MECHATRONIC ENGINEERING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (MEAI 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13555

Held 13-15 December 2024, Shenyang, China.

Softcover 996 pages 9781510689176 Hu, Liang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$215.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON REMOTE SENSING, MAPPING, AND IMAGE PROCESSING (RSMIP 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13650

Held 17-19 January 2025, Sanya, China.

Softcover 704 pages 9781510692138 Tosti, Fabio

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$154.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SMART TRANSPORTATION AND CITY ENGINEERING (STCE 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13575

Held 6-8 December 2024, Chongqing, China.

Softcover 1,502 pages 9781510690585 Feng, Zhengang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$215.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON WIRELESS AND OPTICAL COMMUNICATIONS (CWOC 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13661
Held 25-27 April 2025, Singapore.
Softcover 54 pages 9781510692596 Ye, Linda
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$83.00

LASER ACCELERATION OF ELECTRONS, PROTONS, AND IONS VIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13534
Held 7-9 April 2025, Prague, Czech Republic. At SPIE Optics + Optoelectronics.
Softcover 60 pages 9781510688643 Bulanov, Stepan S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$83.00

LASER RADAR TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS XXX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13472
Held 16-18 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 158 pages 9781510687332 Kamerman, Gary W.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$99.00

LASER TECHNOLOGY FOR DEFENSE AND SECURITY XX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13452
Held 16-17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 60 pages 9781510686939 Dubinskii, Mark
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$83.00

MACHINE LEARNING FROM CHALLENGING DATA 2025

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13460
Held 14-15 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 128 pages 9781510687097 Markopoulos, Panagiotis P.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$99.00

MEDICAL IMAGING 2025: CLINICAL AND BIOMEDICAL IMAGING

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13410
Held 18-21 February 2025, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Medical Imaging.
Softcover 616 pages 9781510685987 Gimi, Barjor Sohrab
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$154.00

MEDICAL IMAGING 2025: DIGITAL AND COMPUTATIONAL PATHOLOGY

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13413
Held 16-20 February 2025, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Medical Imaging.
Softcover 340 pages 9781510686045 Tomaszewski, John E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

MEDICAL IMAGING 2025: IMAGE PERCEPTION, OBSERVER PERFORMANCE, AND TECHNOLOGY ASSESSMENT

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13409
Held 16-19 February 2025, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Medical Imaging.
Softcover 274 pages 9781510685963 Anastasio, Mark A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

MEDICAL IMAGING 2025: IMAGING INFORMATICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13411
Held 17-19 February 2025, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Medical Imaging.
Softcover 350 pages 9781510686007 Wu, Shandong
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

MEDICAL IMAGING 2025: ULTRASONIC IMAGING AND TOMOGRAPHY

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13412

Held 17-20 February 2025, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Medical Imaging.

Softcover 322 pages 9781510686021 Boehm, Christian

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

METROLOGY, INSPECTION, AND PROCESS CONTROL XXXIX (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13426

Held 24-28 February 2025, San Jose, California, USA. At SPIE Advanced Lithography + Patterning.

Softcover 1,204 pages 9781510686380 Sendelbach, Matthew J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$215.00

MULTIFUNCTIONAL MATERIALS AND STRUCTURES

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13433

Held 17-20 March 2025, Vancouver, B.C., Canada. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.

Softcover 238 pages 9781510686526 Gutierrez Soto, Mariantonieta

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

MULTIMODAL IMAGE EXPLOITATION AND LEARNING 2025

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13457

Held 14-15 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 258 pages 9781510687035 Agaian, Sos S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

NEXT-GENERATION SPECTROSCOPIC TECHNOLOGIES XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13449

Held 14-16 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 128 pages 9781510686878 Profeta, Luisa T. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$99.00

NINTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ENERGY SYSTEM, ELECTRICITY, AND POWER (ESEP 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13632

Held 29 November - 1 December 2024, Tianjin, China.

Softcover 1,412 pages 9781510691728 Ye, Xuexia

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$215.00

NONDESTRUCTIVE CHARACTERIZATION AND MONITORING OF ADVANCED MATERIALS, AEROSPACE, CIVIL INFRASTRUCTURE, AND TRANSPORTATION XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13436

Held 17-20 March 2025, Vancouver, B.C., Canada. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.

Softcover 270 pages 9781510686588 Yu, TzuYang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

NOVEL PATTERNING TECHNOLOGIES 2025

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13427

Held 24-27 February 2025, San Jose, California, USA. At SPIE Advanced Lithography + Patterning.

Softcover 278 pages 9781510686403 Ruiz, Ricardo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

OPTICAL AND EUV NANOLITHOGRAPHY XXXVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13424

Held 24-27 February 2025, San Jose, California, USA. At SPIE Advanced Lithography + Patterning.

- 39 -

Softcover 568 pages 9781510686342 Burkhardt, Martin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$138.00

OPTICAL SENSORS 2025

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13527
Held 7-10 April 2025, Prague, Czech Republic. At SPIE Optics + Optoelectronics.
Softcover 372 pages 9781510688506 Baldini, Francesco
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

OPTICAL WAVEGUIDE AND LASER SENSORS IV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13467
Held 15-17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 174 pages 9781510687233 Lieberman, Robert A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$99.00

PATTERN RECOGNITION AND PREDICTION XXXVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13464
Held 16-17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 230 pages 9781510687172 Alam, Mohammad S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

QUANTUM INFORMATION SCIENCE, SENSING, AND COMPUTATION XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13451
Held 14-16 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 136 pages 9781510686915 Hayduk, Michael J.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$99.00

RADAR SENSOR TECHNOLOGY XXIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13471
Held 14-16 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 200 pages 9781510687318 Hedden, Abigail S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

REAL-TIME IMAGE PROCESSING AND DEEP LEARNING 2025

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13458
Held 14-15 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.
Softcover 190 pages 9781510687059 Kehtarnavaz, Nasser
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$99.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INTELLIGENT TRANSPORTATION AND SMART CITIES (ICITSC 2025) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13682
Held 21-22 March 2025, Luoyang, China.
Softcover 1,166 pages 9781510693104 Li, Yaxian
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$215.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTOELECTRONIC INFORMATION AND OPTICAL ENGINEERING (OIOE 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13656
Held 28 February - 2 March 2025, Zhengzhou, China.
Softcover 948 pages 9781510692275 Yue, Yang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$176.00

SENSORS AND SMART STRUCTURES TECHNOLOGIES FOR CIVIL, MECHANICAL, AND AEROSPACE SYSTEMS 2025

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13435
Held 17-20 March 2025, Vancouver, B.C., Canada. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.
Softcover 320 pages 9781510686564 Limongelli, Maria Pina
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

SOFT MECHATRONICS AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS 2025

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13434

Held 17-20 March 2025, Vancouver, B.C., Canada. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.

Softcover 176 pages 9781510686540 Oh, II-Kwon

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$99.00

SYNTHETIC DATA FOR ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND MACHINE LEARNING: TOOLS, TECHNIQUES, AND APPLICATIONS III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13459

Held 14-17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 414 pages 9781510687073 Manser, Kimberly E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$138.00

THERMOSENSE: THERMAL INFRARED APPLICATIONS XLVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13470

Held 15-17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 316 pages 9781510687295 Ferrarini, Giovanni

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$121.00

THREE-DIMENSIONAL IMAGING, VISUALIZATION, AND DISPLAY 2025

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13465

Held 14-16 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 196 pages 9781510687196 Javidi, Bahram

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$99.00

WINDOW AND DOME TECHNOLOGIES AND MATERIALS XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13453

Held 17 April 2025, Orlando, Florida, USA. At SPIE Defense + Commercial Sensing.

Softcover 102 pages 9781510686953 Poisl, W. Howard

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$99.00

Structural Stability Research Council (SSRC):

STRUCTURAL STABILITY RESEARCH COUNCIL. ANNUAL STABILITY CONFERENCE. 2025. (SSRC 2025)

Held 1-4 April 2025, Louisville, Kentucky, USA.

Softcover 819 pages 9798331319410

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

TAPPI Press:

TAPPICON. 2025. (4 VOLS)

Held 4-7 May 2025, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA.

Softcover 3,108 pages 9798331323080

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$345.00

Technion Israel Institute of Technology:

AEROSPACE SCIENCES. ISRAEL ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 64TH 2025. (IACAS-2025)

Held 20 March 2025, Haifa, Israel.

Softcover 188 pages 9798331316129

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$150.00

Trans Tech Publications Ltd:

ACTUAL PROBLEMS OF ENGINEERING MECHANICS. 10TH 2024. (APEM 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 182

Held 5-7 June 2024, Odesa, Ukraine. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 10th Actual Problems of Engineering Mechanics (APEM 2024).

Softcover 300(approx) pages 9783036405247 Rashkevich, N. and Surianinov, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$235.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICAMT 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 189

Held 9-12 October 2024, Hanoi, Vietnam. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Advanced Materials and Technology (ICAMT 2024).

Softcover 278(approx) pages 9783035718973 Huynh, T. H. and Nguyen, D. H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 5TH 2024. (AMSE-2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 199

Held 23-26 July 2024, Lovran, Croatia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 5th International Congress on Advanced Materials Science and Engineering (AMSE-2024).

Softcover 164(approx) pages 9783036405704 Zhi, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$130.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICOAMS 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 183

Held 29-30 August 2024, Surakarta, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 7th International Conference on Advanced Materials Science (ICoAMS 2024).

Softcover 134(approx) pages 9783036405636 Anggono, D. W. and Faishal, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$120.00

ADVANCES IN MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 9TH 2024. (ISAMSE 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 181

Held 12-14 July 2024, Kaifeng, China. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 9th International Seminar on Advances in Materials Science and Engineering (ISAMSE 2024).

Softcover 310(approx) pages 9783036404462 Chen, K. and Hu, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

ADVANCES IN MATERIALS SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 4TH 2024. (AMS-IV 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 186

Held 30-31 May 2024, Bukhara, Uzbekistan. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the IV International Workshop on Advances in Materials Science (AMS-IV 2024).

Softcover 102(approx) pages 9783036402437 Sharipov, M. and Sanakulov, Q.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

APPLIED ENGINEERING, MATERIALS AND MECHANICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICAEMM 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 190

Held 19-21 July 2024, Incheon, South Korea. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 9th International Conference on Applied Engineering, Materials and Mechanics (ICAEMM 2024). Softcover 66(approx) pages 9783036406145 Hu, J. W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$95.00

APPLIED ENGINEERING, SCIENCES, TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (AESTI 2024)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 18

Held 28-29 October 2024, Aceh, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 2nd International Conference on Applied Engineering, Science, Technology and Innovation (AESTI 2024).

Softcover 170(approx) pages 9783036408101 Syahputra, R. A. and Supardi, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

APPLIED MATHEMATICS AND ENGINEERING. BORNEO INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (BICAME 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 191

Held 18-19 September 2024, Balikpapan, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 5th Borneo International Conference on Applied Mathematics and Engineering (BICAME 2024). Softcover 162(approx) pages 9783036401928 Prihasto, B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$125.00

CONCRETE ENGINEERING. CENTRAL EUROPEAN CONGRESS. 14TH 2024. (CCC 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 198

Held 22-24 September 2024, Mikulov, Czech Republic. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 14th Central European Congress on Concrete Engineering (CCC).

Softcover 238(approx) pages 9783036405483 Nenadalova, S. and Hamplova, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$215.00

FRONTIERS IN MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. (FMSE 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 187

Held 13-15 February 2024, Sharjah, UAE. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Frontiers in Materials Science and Engineering (FMSE 2024).

Softcover 202(approx) pages 9783036405087 Alnaser, A. and Al-Sayah, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$165.00

INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2023. (ISID-6 2023)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 19

Held 24-25 August 2023, Makassar, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 6th International Symposium on Infrastructure Development (ISID-6 2023).

Softcover 156(approx) pages 9783036408163 Fakhruddin, F. and Abdurrahman, M. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

MARINE RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICOMAREST 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 184

Held 18-19 October 2023, Labuan Bajo, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 2nd International Conference on Marine Research and Technology (ICOMAREST 2023).

Softcover 168(approx) pages 9783036404226 Mahmuddin, F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$130.00

MATERIAL AND MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. ASIA CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON NANOMATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS, ACMMT 2024 & ICNB 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 200

Held 25-28 November 2024, Phuket, Thailand. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 6th Asia Conference on Material and Manufacturing Technology and the 8th International Conference on Nanomaterials and Biomaterials (A

Softcover 144(approx) pages 9783036405179 Yang, Y. S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$150.00

MATERIALS AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICOME 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 194

Held 30 October - 1 November 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Materials and Energy (ICOME 2024).

- 43 -

Softcover 234(approx) pages 9783036402246 Chandra-ambhorn, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$155.00

MECHANICS, MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ICMMM 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 195

Held 14-16 June 2024, Warsaw, Poland. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 11th International Conference on Mechanics, Materials and Manufacturing (ICMMM 2024).

Softcover 86(approx) pages 9783036405254 McAndrew, I.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$95.00

NANOMATERIALS, MATERIALS, AND MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (AND 11TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON NANOMATERIALS AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 201

Held 21-23 October 2024, Singapore. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 6thInternational Conference on Nanomaterials, Materials and Manufacturing Engineering & 11th International Conference on Nanomaterials and Mat

Softcover 272(approx) pages 9783036401188 Umemura, K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

NANOSTRUCTURES, NANOMATERIALS AND NANOENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (AND 9TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS, ICNNN&ICMTA-2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 193

Held 6-8 November 2024, Osaka, Japan. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 13th International Conference on Nanostructures, Nanomaterials and Nanoengineering & 9th International Conference on Materials Technology an

Softcover 208(approx) pages 9783036403199 Umemura, K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$155.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (IMMT 2023)

Engineering Headway Volume 22

Held 20-23 November 2023, Dubai, UAE. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 3rd International Conference on Recent Advances in Materials and Manufacturing Technologies (IMMT).

Softcover 58(approx) pages 9783036407944 Kumar, G. and Bedi, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$75.00

RESEARCH IN ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (IC-REST 2023) (EXTENDED ARTICLES)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 196

Held 10 October 2023, Gowa, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 1st International Conference on Research in Engineering and Science Technology (IC-REST 2023). Softcover 266(approx) pages 9783036404257 Mochtar, A. A. and Hanami, Z. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$225.00

RESEARCH, INVENTION, INNOVATION CONGRESS. 5TH 2024. (RI2C 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 185

Held 8-9 August 2024, North Bangkok, Thailand. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 5th Research, Invention, and Innovation Congress (RI2C 2024).

Softcover 188(approx) pages 9783036406084 Chandra-Ambhorn, S. and Theinnoi, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

SOLID STATE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (9TH ICSSST 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 192

Held 5-7 December 2023, Kota Kinabalu, Malaysia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 9th International Conference on Solid State Science and Technology (9th ICSSST 2023).

Softcover 126(approx) pages 9783036403793 Sulaiman, F. and Dayou, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

- 44 -

SUSTAINABLE AND ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ISET 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 188

Held 26-27 September 2023, Johor Bahru, Malaysia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 3rd International Conference of Sustainable and Environmental Technology (ISET 2023).

Softcover 162(approx) pages 9783036404479 Yuop, M. Z. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$125.00

SUSTAINABLE MATERIALS AND ADVANCES IN RENEWABLE TECHNOLOGIES. 3RD 2024. (SMART 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 197

Held 15 July 2024, Tuticorin, India. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the Sustainable Materials & Advances in Renewable Technologies (SMART 2024).

Softcover 316(approx) pages 9783036406275 Marya, S. and Jose Immanuel, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$215.00

TWI Ltd (TWI):

FRICTION STIR WELDING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 13TH 2024.

Held 21-23 May 2024, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 428(approx) pages 9798331322120 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

VDE Verlag Gmbh:

POWER AND ENERGY STUDENT SUMMIT. 2024. (PESS 2024)

Held 21-23 October 2024, Dresden, Germany. Softcover 154(approx) pages 9798331322168 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

WIRELESS CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 29TH 2024. (EW 2024) SHAPING THE FUTURE OF CONNECTIVITY

Held 9-11 September 2024, Brno, Czech Republic. Softcover 222(approx) pages 9798331322144 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$165.00

Vertical Flight Society (VFS):

VERTICAL FLIGHT SOCIETY FORUM AND TECHNOLOGY DISPLAY. ANNUAL. 81ST 2025. (5 VOLS)

Held 20-22 May 2025, Virginia Beach, Virginia, USA. Softcover 3,852 pages 9798331321833 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$395.00

World Road Association (AIPCR/PIARC):

ROAD CONGRESS. WORLD. 27TH 2023. (9 VOLS)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 6,640 pages 9781713892502 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$711.00